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2/6/03***********2:10 pM***********Ruth Nettles*********"f**

| ORIGINAL
Ruth Nettles : 7)14,7‘5 @,/PLA}O -:5'-{57

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: cancellation request/TE928 - @ %O | RS2 — } C,

okay. Thanks again.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 2:10 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: cancellation request/TE928

12/31/02.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 2:10 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: cancellation request/TE928

Okay, I'll open cancellation docket for today, what is the effective date?

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 2:04 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: cancellation request/TE928

Yes, they are paid in full.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 2:00 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: cancellation request/TE928

Hi, again. I have a RAF from Three Rivers Phone, they sent payment of 50 dollars; attached
to the RAF is a letter advising TE 928 is no longer in operation as of Nov. 2000. Let me
know if we can open a cancellation docket.

Thank you.



